

# ASHLEY B. BARTEL

PHOTOGRAPHER | CINEMATOGRAPHER | EDITOR | WRITER

 706.372.8302

 ashleybartel73@gmail.com

 Roswell, Georgia

 [Linkedin.com/in/ashleybartel](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ashleybartel)

## EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN FILM  
Georgia Perimeter College  
2014 - 2016

## KEY SKILLS

Camera Operation  
Lighting/Set Design  
Creative Writing/Script Writing  
Storyboarding/Shot Design  
Directing  
Photo & Video Editing  
Web Design

## EXPERTISE

Davinci Resolve  
Adobe Premiere Pro  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe After Effects  
Adobe Lightroom  
Final Cut Pro  
Final Draft  
Microsoft Office 360

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

With over a decade of experience in film and photography, I have extensive knowledge in creating inspiring visuals and poignant storytelling. From conception to final edit, I have had the opportunity to immerse myself in nearly every stage of the creative process, and have developed a strong passion and attention to detail for every project I put my hand to.

## EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR & PHOTOGRAPHER  
Upwork / Roswell, GA / 2019 - Present

I work with various Youtubers, life coaches, and food and product companies to photograph, film and edit their content for optimal impact.

- Edits images and footage to create final videos for clients, performing tasks such as assembly, color-correction, audio adjustments, special effects, text overlays, and sound effects to meet creative requests by clients.
- Designs animated video intros and outros in Photoshop, After Effects and Premiere Pro to elevate client branding and impact.
- Photographs and edits client products (food, clothing, etc.), providing final images for print, online marketing and website utilization.

DIRECTOR | DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY | EDITOR | SCRIPT WRITER  
Tight Flowers Productions / Roswell, GA / 2017 - 2022

I worked with a local indie production company creating content for film festivals (with many awards won), Youtube and spect projects for potential film and television distribution.

- Assisted in various series, short film and feature length projects from conception to final edit. Regularly performed tasks such as script writing, storyboarding, talent casting, set design, lighting and equipment setup, camera operation, directing, and editing.
- Designed and maintained the company website as well as various social media platforms. Updated and posted content on social media regularly.
- Created VFX, graphics, logos, and social media banners in programs such as Adobe Photoshop and After Effects, and designed promotional short film posters for print and online use.

# ASHLEY B. BARTEL

PHOTOGRAPHER | CINEMATOGRAPHER | EDITOR | WRITER

 706.372.8302

 ashleybartel73@gmail.com

 Roswell, Georgia

 [Linkedin.com/in/ashleybartel](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ashleybartel)

## FILM AWARDS

“Best Fantasy” | Top Shorts

“Best Comedy” | Top Shorts

Winner | Global Shorts 2019

Winner | Honor Film Festival

Winner | Avalonia Film Fest

Finalist Houston Comedy Fest

Finalist | Gulf Coast Films

## SOFT SKILLS

Problem Solving

Effective Communication

Administrative Experience

Collaboration & Teamwork

Strong Work Ethic

Positive Attitude

Creativity

## EXPERIENCE - CONTINUED -

PHOTOGRAPHER | PHOTO EDITOR | WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER  
Ivo & Ash Imagery / Atlanta, GA / 2015 – 2017

Started my own full-service photography company in Atlanta, GA, specializing in weddings and stylized portraiture.

- Directed, styled and photographed various wedding, engagement, family, event, graduation, editorial and general portraiture sessions for clients.
- Color corrected and beauty retouched RAW images in Adobe Lightroom and Adobe Photoshop, preparing them for print and final delivery to clients.
- Designed and maintained business website and social media pages, creating various custom banners, logos and advertisements using Adobe Photoshop and Lightroom.

PHOTOGRAPHER | PHOTO EDITOR | WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER  
Signs & Wonders Photography / Athens, GA / 2010 – 2013

Partnered with Stacy White to form a full-service photography company serving Athens, GA and beyond.

- Directed, styled and photographed various wedding, engagement, family, event, graduation, editorial and general portraiture sessions for clients.
- Color corrected and beauty retouched RAW images in Adobe Lightroom and Adobe Photoshop, preparing them for print and final delivery to clients.
- Designed and maintained business website and social media pages, creating various custom banners, logos and advertisements using Adobe Photoshop and Lightroom.

## REFERENCES

JULIE HAYES  
Founder, Executive Producer

Tight Flowers Productions,  
Roswell, GA  
770.594.7289  
[tightflowersllc@gmail.com](mailto:tightflowersllc@gmail.com)

RICK HAYES  
Executive Producer, Director, Writer

Tight Flowers Productions,  
Roswell, GA  
404.414.7508  
[rickhayes427@gmail.com](mailto:rickhayes427@gmail.com)

STACY WHITE  
Owner, Photographer

Signs & Wonders Photography,  
Athens, GA | 706.248.0691  
[stacy@signsandwondersphotography.com](mailto:stacy@signsandwondersphotography.com)

CHEYENNE FRANCISCO  
Owner, Beautician (Client)

Chey Lash Co,  
Franklin, NC  
828.342.9640  
[cheylashco@gmail.com](mailto:cheylashco@gmail.com)